
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Dolen gyswllt: Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes y Cyngor - Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol (Rhif ffôn (01443 424062) 

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn Siambr y Cyngor, Cwm Clydach, 
CF40 2XX ar DYDD MAWRTH, 4YDD RHAGFYR, 2018 am 4.30 PM.

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR DYDD GWENER, 30 
TACHWEDD 2018, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N 
SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 
fyddan nhw'n gadael.

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



2. DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 11 Medi, 2018.

5 - 12
ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

13 - 58
5. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 

“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU SY'N CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH 
EITHRIEDIG 

6. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 
27.08.18 – 18.11.18
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol                                                                                                                                             
(ii) Trwyddedau Safle   

59 - 76
7. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Materion Cyfathrebu a Phennaeth Dros Dro’r Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol



Cylchrediad:-

Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox a Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd L Jones, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, Y Cynghorydd A Cox and Y Cynghorydd P Howe

Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r 
Gymuned.
Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Materion Cyfathrebu a Phennaeth Dros Dro’r 
Gwasanaethau Llywodraethol
Louise Davies, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd
Paul Nicholls, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau
Gary Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu
Alan Morgan, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol
Neil Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Mawrth, 11 Medi 2018 
am 4.30 pm ym Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, 

Tonypandy CF40 2XX. 
 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd E Webster 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams Y Cynghorydd L Jones 

Y Cynghorydd W Lewis Y Cynghorydd S Morgans 
Y Cynghorydd A Cox Y Cynghorydd P Howe 

 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 
 

Ms L Davies, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd 
Mr P Nicholls, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol – Gwasanaethau 

Mr G Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Thrwyddedu 
Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 

Mr N Evans, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedu 
PC Whittle - Heddlu De Cymru 

 
Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol eraill oedd yn bresennol 

 
                                                       Y Cynghorydd R Lewis   

 
1   DATGAN BUDDIANT  

 
 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 
 
 

 

2   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC ANHREFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 
 

 

3   COFNODION  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnod y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 17 Ebrill, 
2018 yn gofnod cywir o'r cyfarfod. 
 
 

 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

4   ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF GAMBLO 2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelwch y Cyhoedd adroddiad chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor. 
Roedd yn adroddiad ar faterion perthnasol o ran Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a 
Deddf Gamblo 2005, ynghyd â materion ategol sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r 
Pwyllgor.  
 
Adroddodd y bu cynnydd sylweddol yn nifer yr Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros 
Dro (TEN), a hynny'n bennaf oherwydd adeg y flwyddyn a'r cyfnod hir o dywydd 
braf. 
 
Cafodd yr aelodau wybod hefyd fod un cais wedi ei wrthwynebu yn ystod y 
cyfnod yma, sef Cwmdare Stores, ac un adolygiad wedi ei gyflwyno gan y 
Swyddfa Gartref, lle penderfynodd yr Aelodau ddiddymu'r drwydded.  
 
Adroddodd y swyddog am ganlyniad apêl a gafodd ei hystyried yn ystod y 
cyfnod, sef Domino's yn Nhrefforest, lle'r oedd yr apelydd wedi gwrthwynebu 
penderfyniad yr Is-bwyllgor Trwyddedu. Cafodd yr aelodau wybod fod yr apêl 
wedi'i chytuno allan o'r llys a bod y Drwydded wedi'i chaniatáu i'r apelydd ond 
gyda llai o oriau nag yn y cais gwreiddiol.  
 
Cyfeiriodd y swyddog yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 o'r adroddiad lle mae arolygiadau 
o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Roedd yn bleser dysgu bod 89% o'r 
adeiladau a oedd wedi'u harolygu yn cydymffurfio'n fras o'i gymharu â'r 80% yn 
ystod y cyfnod adrodd blaenorol. 
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod y bu cynnydd yn nifer y cwynion a dderbyniom yn 
ystod y cyfnod a bod y rhain yn tueddu i fod mewn perthynas â phroblemau sŵn 
o ganlyniad i'r tywydd braf. 
 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog drosolwg i'r Pwyllgor o'r gwaith a gafodd ei gyflawni gan 
y carfanau Trwyddedu ar y cyd â charfanau Trwyddedu'r Heddlu ledled 
ardaloedd Cwm Rhondda, Cwm Cynon a Thaf-elái yn ystod y cyfnod. Siaradodd 
y swyddog am fentrau cadarnhaol sy wedi'u rhoi ar waith fel Operation Malpas 
yng Nghwm Rhondda a'r 'Ap Sŵn' yn ardal Taf-elái a oedd wedi gweld 
canlyniadau cadarnhaol. 
 
Dywedodd y Swyddog fod cyfarfodydd 'Pubwatch' yn cael eu mynychu'n 
rheolaidd ymhob ardal, ond gofynnodd a fyddai modd i Aelodau gynorthwyo i 
ymgysylltu â thrwyddedwyr yn ardaloedd Aberpennar ac Aberdâr gan fod 
presenoldeb wedi gostwng dros amser. 
 
Soniodd y swyddog am y problemau a gododd mewn perthynas â'r achlysur 
'Bounce Run' a oedd i'w gynnal ym Mharc Ynysangharad, Pontypridd. Eglurodd, 
oherwydd amryw faterion, doedd dim caniatâd i agor yr ardal drwyddedig ond 
cafodd yr Aelodau gadarnhad bod awdurdodau amrywiol wedi trafod ar ôl yr 
achlysur i sicrhau bod y materion hyn ddim yn codi yn y dyfodol. 
 
Cafodd aelodau eu cyfeirio at adran 4.5 o'r adroddiad lle mae'r wybodaeth 
ddiweddaraf am Bartneriaeth Alcohol Gymunedol Pontypridd (CAP) yn cael ei 
darparu. Yn dilyn cwestiynau, eglurodd y swyddog y byddai'r mentrau 
cadarnhaol yn cael eu monitro gan arolygon a thrwy weithio gydag ysgolion 
gyda'r nod o sicrhau eu bod yn dod yn brosiectau tymor hir ar gyfer y dyfodol. 
 
Cafodd yr Aelodau eu diweddaru ynglŷn â'r Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau 

 

Tudalen 6



 

Cyhoeddus newydd a ddaeth i rym ar 1 Medi. Gofynnodd Aelodau gwestiynau 
am bwerau'r Gorchymyn, gyda'r swyddog yn cadarnhau bod canol trefi Aberdâr 
a Phontypridd bellach wedi'u diffinio fel parthau gwahardd sylweddau meddwol 
ond bod modd cymryd alcohol oddi wrth y cyhoedd mewn ardaloedd lleol eraill, 
os yw'r unigolion sy'n meddu arno'n achosi neu'n debygol o achosi ymddygiad 
gwrthgymdeithasol. Sicrhaodd y Swyddog yr Aelodau fod yr heddlu yn gwbl effro 
i hyn er mwyn gorfodi'r deddfau'n briodol ond os oedden nhw'n teimlo ei fod yn 
angenrheidiol, byddai modd darparu diweddariad. 
 
Siaradodd un Aelod am yr Hysbysiadau Achlysuron Dros Dro a gofynnodd a 
fyddai modd i Aelodau Lleol gael rhybudd o flaen llaw o unrhyw achlysuron 
arwyddocaol a fyddai'n arwain at faterion sŵn i gymdogion. Esboniodd y 
swyddog, er nad oes gofyniad statudol i swyddogion ymgynghori ag Aelodau 
Lleol, roedd cyfle i adolygu prosesau. 
 
Yn dilyn cwestiynau gan y Pwyllgor, a'r ymatebion gan y swyddogion perthnasol, 
PENDERFYNWYD:- 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 
a;  

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 2005. 
 
 

5   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:-  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 
Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 
 

 

6   TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD 20.04.18 
- 26.08.18  
 

 

 Rhoddodd Pennaeth Diogelwch y Cyhoedd fanylion i'r Pwyllgor am drwyddedau 
a chofrestriadau a gafodd eu cyhoeddi yn ystod y cyfnod 20 Ebrill 2018 tan 26 
Awst 2018. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.55 pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL LICENSING ACT 2003 

Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 meeting held on Tuesday, 11 September 2018 at 
4.30 pm at the Council Chamber, The Pavilions, Cambrian Park, Clydach Vale, Tonypandy, CF40 

2XX. 
 
 

County Borough Councillors - Licensing Act 2003 Members in attendance:- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor D Williams Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor S Powderhill Councillor E Webster 

Councillor T Williams Councillor L Jones 
Councillor W Lewis Councillor S Morgans 

Councillor A Cox Councillor P Howe 
 
 

Officers in attendance:- 
 

Ms L Davies, Head of Public Protection 
Mr P Nicholls, Head of Legal - Litigation, Planning & Environment, Community & Children's Services 

Mr G Black, Community Safety and Licensing Manager 
Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 

Mr N Evans, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
PC Whittle - South Wales Police 

 
County Borough Councillors in attendance:- 

 
Councillor R Lewis 

 
1   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  

 
 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, there were no declarations 
made pertaining to the agenda. 
 

 

2   HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1997 AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing and 
registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and Disorder 
Act. 
 

 

3   MINUTES  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 17th April, 2018 as an accurate 
reflection of the meeting. 
 

 

4   REVIEW OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection provided the Committee with a quarterly report on 
relevant issues with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 and the Gambling Act 

 

Tudalen 9



 

2005, together with ancillary matters arising from the responsibilities charged to 
the Committee.  
 
It was reported that there had been a significant increase in number of 
Temporary Events Notices (TEN’s), which was largely due to the time of year 
following the prolonged period of sunshine. 
 
Members learned that during the period, there had been one contested 
application, namely Cwmdare Stores and one review submitted by the Home 
Office, where Members resolved to revoke their licence.  
 
The officer reported the outcome of an appeal which was considered within the 
period, namely Domino’s in Treforest, where the appellant had contested the 
decision of the Licensing Sub Committee. Members learned that the appeal was 
settled out of court and that the Licence was granted to the appellant but with 
reduced hours to the original application.  
 
The officer referred Members to section 4.3 of the report where the premises 
inspections and infringements were outlined. It was pleasing to learn that 89% of 
premises inspected were broadly compliant compared to the 80% during the 
previous reporting period. 
 
Members were advised that there had been an increase in the number of 
complaints received during the period and that the trend appeared to be from 
noise issues as a result of the hot weather. 
 
The officer provided the Committee with an overview of the work undertaken by 
the Licensing teams in conjunction with Police Licensing teams across the 
Rhondda, Cynon and Taf areas for the period. The officer spoke of positive 
initiatives that had been put in place such as Operation Malpas in the Rhondda 
and the ‘Noise App’ in the Taff area which had produced positive results. 
 
The Officer advised that ‘Pubwatch’ meetings were regularly attended in each 
area but asked if Members could assist with engaging with licensees in the 
Mountain Ash and Aberdare areas  as attendance had dwindled over time. 
 
The officer advised of the problems which arose from the ‘Bounce Run’ event 
which was to be held in Ynysangharad Park, Pontypridd. It was explained that 
due to various issues, the licensed area was not permitted to open but assured 
Members that a debriefing was held by various authorities after the event to 
ensure the issues do not arise in the future. 
 
Members were referred to section 4.5 of the report where an update on 
Pontypridd CAP was provided. Following questions, the officer explained that the 
positive initiatives would be monitored by surveys and working with schools with 
the aim of  ensuring that they become long term projects for the future. 
 
Members were updated on the new PSPO implemented 1st September. Queries 
were raised in respect of the powers of the PSPO, with the officer confirming that 
Aberdare and Pontypridd town centres were now defined as intoxicating 
substance exclusion zones but that alcohol could also be removed from the 
public in other local areas, should they be causing or likely to cause anti social 
behaviour. The Officer assured Members that the police were fully aware of this 
in order to enforce the laws correctly but if they felt it was necessary, an update 
could be provided. 

Tudalen 10



 

 
One Member spoke of the Temporary Event Notices and asked if Local 
Members could be forewarned of any significant events which would result in 
noise issues for neighbours. The officer explained that although there is no 
statutory requirement for officers to consult with Local Members, there was an 
opportunity for a process review. 
 
Further to questions raised by the Committee and the responses received from 
the relevant officers, it was RESOLVED:- 

a) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
and; 

b) To note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005. 
 

5   TO CONSIDER PASSING THE UNDER-MENTIONED RESOLUTION:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure 
of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of 
the Act. 
 

 

6   LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF 
DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 20.04.18 - 26.08.18  
 

 

 The Head of Public Protection provided the Committee with details of licences 
and registrations issued during the period of 20th April, 2018 and 26th August, 
2018. 
 
Following discussions, it was RESOLVED to note the content of the report. 
 

 

 
 

This meeting closed at 4.55 pm CLLR A FOX 
CHAIR. 

 

Tudalen 11



Tudalen wag



RHONDDACYNONTAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

4TH DECEMBER2018

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES.

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with 
regard to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

Tudalen 13

Agendwm 4



4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (27th August 2018 to 18th 
November 2018) are as follows:- 

Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 40
Premises Licence 4

Transfer (Premises Licence) 9
Vary (Premises Licence) 3
Club Premises Certificate 0

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 1
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 102

Application to Review 0
Interim Authority Notice 0

Change of DPS 44
Minor Variation 4

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

1

Performance of Hypnotism 0
Total Number Applications 208

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications remain high 
which can be attributable to events held for Halloween, Bonfire Night and 
events planned for the approaching Christmas season.
One premises has used TEN’s to facilitate the sale of alcohol at a 
microbrewery bar on a trial basis to test the viability of applying for a Premises 
Licence.
Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 12 related to Private Members 
Clubs, 37 for existing premises licences and 53 permitted community events.
There have also been a few applications submitted for TEN’s which have been 
received too late to process in accordance with legislation and are therefore 
not included in the above figures. 
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.
In relation to temporary events mainly held on council land, a multi 
departmental meeting, which was also attended by a representative of South 
Wales Police, was held to discuss future best practice on how to deal with 
larger scale applications. It was agreed for a periodic meeting to take place 
where a number of applications can be discussed by various authorities.
In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as 
a Part II restricted item.

Tudalen 14



4.2       Contested Applications 

There has been one contested application since the last summary report:-

Application 
Type

Name of Applicant Name & Address 
of Premises

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

Variation of 
a Premises 
Licence

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Gold Bar Two Ltd. 12th 
November
2018

Granted the 
variation of 
hours on 
Fridays & 
Saturdays but 
refused extra 
trading hours 
on Thursdays

The above application was to extend the opening hours of the premises as well
as the hours for ‘sale of alcohol’. Initial objections were received from South
Wales Police as well as a council member on behalf of her constituents. During
the hearing membersheard information from South Wales Police, Child
Protection, Trading Standards and Licensing, and consideredall the 
information provided as well as the relevant legislation, national guidance and 
its Licensing Policy. The Sub Committee determined to grant the variation 
application in respect of Friday’s and Saturday’s. However, members refused
the request to vary the trading hours on a Thursday.

Reviews

No Reviews have been submitted since the last report

Appeals

No Appeals have been submitted since the last report

4.3 Premises Inspection & Infringements

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the 
premises licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by 
Licensing Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, 
compliance with licence conditions and business competency when 
determining the risk rating of the premises when considering 
whether they are broadly compliant.

Our current performance indicates that 89% of premises inspected are broadly 
compliant. This is an increase in compliance compared to the 79% rate at this
period last year. This increase in the performance of licensed premises within
RCT highlights the good work and dedication ofthe licensing officers. Officers 
seek to advise and assist premises licence holders, working with them towards 
achieving compliance, and using enforcement as a final resort. This approach 
is clearly having a beneficial impact.

Tudalen 15



4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

The usual advice has been provided to various applicants seeking to
apply, or amend licences. This is service we provide to the public to 
advise best practice and steer applicants in the best direction. Such 
work is time consuming but this early intervention style approach provides 
positive results in the future, as evidenced by the 89% compliance rate
during inspections. 

During this period officers have dealt with many complaints, most of which 
have been resolved or are ongoing pending further investigation.
The majority of the complaints have been associated with noise nuisance. 

There has also been an increased number of alleged incidents of underage 
sales during this period. These type of enquiries remain a priority for officers to 
ensure the objective of the ‘protection of children from harm’ is promoted. 
Officers actively investigate each and every alleged instance.

The information below are examples of the work officers have been
conducting.

During this period the Cynon area has been very busy in respect of allegations 
of under age sales. The local officer working alongside police licensing officers
visited numerous premises within Aberdare town centre to discuss this topic. 
Advice was provided on the prevention of both under age sales and proxy 
sales.

A further five premises were also visited in Mountain Ash in relation to the 
above.

A complaint was received of underage / proxy sales in a Cwmbach store. 
Officers attended the store and viewed the CCTV but no evidence found. 
Advice was provided to staff.

A separate complaint from a parent was received about underage sales at a 
store in Aberdare. An officer visited the premises and viewed the CCTV which 
evidenced the sale but the parent did not want to provide a statement. The 
PLH / DPS was invited to attend the office, which they did. Following 
discussions, the PLH agreed to make minor variations to the licence which will 
assist in promoting the licensing objectives in the future. The staff member who 
made the sale has since received a fixed penalty notice.

Due to the above incidents, training has been arranged for off licence staff in 
the Aberdare / Mountain Ash area via the Community Alcohol Partnership 
(CAP). This will take place on 20th December.

A routine visit to another convenience store within Aberdare identified an 
absent DPS. Advice and instructions were provided. An application was 
submitted the following day to vary the DPS. 

Through joint partnership working licensing officers became aware of a pub 
within Mountain Ash which had allegedly become a hot spot for under age 
gathering. Together with police, officers conducted an exercise at the 
premises, during which the identity of over 20 people were examined. The 
majority of those checked were under the age of 18. The PLH was spoken to 

Tudalen 16



and CCTV footage requested. Once viewed, the PLH and their representatives 
attended the licensing office for a mediation meeting. No formal action was 
pursued but an agreement was reached for the licence to be varied, to include 
such conditions as ‘challenge 25’, ‘refusal logs’, staff training etc. The PLH also 
agreed to upgrade the CCTV system and replace the DPS.

A Club in Rhydyfelin sought to vary their licence. Pre application advice was 
provided. This application was objected to by various Responsible Authorities 
(RA’s) and local residents. The applicant considered the information from the 
RA’s and amended the application to suit. All the RA’s withdrew objections. 
The applicant also agreed to conditions to alleviate concerns of some of the 
residents. Some residents however wished to maintain their objection. Legal 
advice was sought and it was deemed their objection did not contain enough 
relevant facts to justify a hearing. Officers worked diligent throughout this 
application to ensure a just outcome. Much tact was required and a local 
officer visited residents individually to provide feedback and reassurances.

Pre application advice meeting with prospective pub in Pontyclun.

Complaints were received following a Temporary Event held on a farm.
As the complaints were received after the event, officers’ actions were 
limited. Details have been retained to make informed considerations 
should a similar application be submitted in the future.

Close working relationships with the police have been maintained, and a 
joint visit was conducted to a takeaway operating without a late night 
refreshment licence which was suspected of operating beyond their 
permitted hours. A verbal warning was issued and advice provided on 
how to apply for a licence if so wished. The premises will be monitored 
over the coming weeks to ensure no offences are committed.

Officers have had to deal with many issues within a pub in Treherbert. 
These involved allegations of the PLH being intoxicated behind the bar, 
and the DPS being evicted from the pub. Officers mediated all ensure 
conditions were adhered to. A new DPS has since been installed. 

A pub in the Treorchy area has been subject of numerous complaints 
regarding noise, customers smoking cannibis and the behaviour of 
cutomers while leaving the premises. The PLH attended a meeting with 
police and licensing officers to discuss the issues.  To date, no further 
complaints have been received since the meeting.

Pub watch meetings have been regularly attended in all areas. These 
continue to be a positive avenue for discussions and providing 
information.

There has also been a new ‘pub watch’ meeting set up in the Gelli 
Hibernian Club, which is to include licensed premises from Llwynypia up
to Pentre. This group has met twice to date. Attendance increase during 
the 2nd meeting, and the hope is for more premises to attend in the 
future. 

Tudalen 17



4.5 Prosecutions

During this period there have been two prosecutions associated to licensed 
premises. The Trading Standards unit within Public Health Department 
instigated the procedings. 

Both premises were within the Cynon area.

In the one case the defendant pleaded guilty to two offences in relation to 
substitution of alcohol and not training staff appropriately. A £400 fine was 
imposed, with £30 victim surcharge and £500 costs.

The other case involved the sale of alcohol to an under age volunteer during a 
test purchase exercise. During the visit other breaches of conditions were 
observed. The defendant pleaded guilty to 4 charges relating to 1 (refusal 
register), 2 (training, 3 (electronic till prompts) and 4 (underage sale). £400 fine 
imposed, with £30 victim surcharge and costs amounting to £531.86.

4.6     Pontypridd CAP 

Following the successful launch of the Pontypridd Community Alcohol 
Partnership on the 16th of May 2018, the CAP steering group members agreed 
to undertake the following actions and or diversion initiatives for young people 
to take part instead of drinking alcohol: 

- Young Persons Graffiti initiative 
- Community Alcohol Survey
- Young Persons Health Champion Qualification. 
- Dragons Den Competition

Young Persons Graffiti initiative: 

As part of the work being undertaken by the Youth Engagement Partnership at 
Pontypridd Youth Club, an initiative was headed up by Melanie Blayney of YEP
to transform the Bridge Underpass at Ynysangharad Park due to residents’ 
complaints that they felt intimidated by young people hanging around the area. 
Consequently with the assistant of CAP funding which enabled a Graffiti artist 
to be temporarily employed to teach children attending the youth club to paint 
spray and create historical images of the surrounding area of Pontypridd.  The 
project was completed and reported by the BBC News on 28/08/2018. 

Pontypridd Community Alcohol Survey:

As part of the Road Shows to highlight the PSPO in Pontypridd the Community 
Alcohol Survey was undertaken during this same period which came to an end 
on the 31/08/2018 and we are awaiting the results of this base line survey.

Young Persons Health Champion Qualification:

With the assistance of YEP, 6 young people were identified to sit the course 
and act as peer mentors with the Young Persons Health Champion course 
commencing on the 25/07/2018 with the classes taking place at Pontypridd 
Cricket Pavilion.  Most recent updates have confirmed that the course is being 
attended by all candidates with the final day of the course taking place on the 

Tudalen 18



03/09/2018 with the students completing a final presentation to the class of 
their course work. Funding for the cost of the qualification has been provided 
by CAP.     

Dragons Den Competition:

The Dragons Den Competition in partnership with Sainsbury’s Pontypridd and 
the Council’s Youth Engagement Partnership Team the Dragons Den 
Competition was held on the evening of the 14/11/2018 at Sainsbury’s 
Supermarket.  Due to the high quality of the submissions the outcome of the 
competition saw 2 winning groups and the prize winning money of £500 being 
split between both groups. The event is be publicised through the Council’s 
media team. 

Due to the success of this event the Council’s Youth Engagement Partnership 
Team are looking to organise a further event to publicise the winning 
submissions. 

Appendix 1B contains a copy of the advertising poster for the event.

4.7 Public Space Protection Order (PSPO)

As advised in previous committee reports Aberdare and Pontypridd 
Town Centres have now been defined as intoxicating substance
exclusion zones. This prohibits persons within the Exclusion Zone from
ingesting, inhaling, injecting, smoking or otherwise using intoxicating 
substances in public places.  

Anyone found committing an offence may be liable to a fixed penalty
notice fine. This was implemented on 1st September 2018. To date nine people
have been encountered drinking alcohol within the PSPO zone. In each case
the alcohol was confiscated and the individuals issued with a warning. No fixed
penalty notices have been issued.

4.8 Training

Officers attended a training course run via the Institute of Licensing, to work 
towards a Professional Licensing Practitioners Qualification. The course was 
run over 4 days, broken up into 4 topics, i) Licensing Act, ii) Gambling Act, iii) 
Sex Establishments, Street Trading & Scrap Metals, and iv) Taxi licensing.

Members may recall during the last licensing committee meeting dated 11th 
September 2018 that a Home Office Enforcement Officer provided information 
on their function and their role within licensing.

4.9 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 18/11/18

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 18/11/18

£63, 920.00 £16,820.00

Tudalen 19



Officers continue to monitor the payment of annual licence fees as set out in 
the Licensing Act 2003. Should the appropriate fee not be paid by the specified 
date, Officers will chase the licensee and will utilise the power of 
suspension, if required. The current position in respect of this year’s fees is set 
out above. November is usually a busy period for fees and payments, the
outstanding fees should see a considerable decrease by the next report.

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Permission Type Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07)

Number at 
21/11/18

Bingo Premises Licences 4 3
Betting  Premises 46 36
Adult Gaming Centre 10 6
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre

1 3

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 214

5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits 
that allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A 
summary of existing permissions is as follows:-

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License with 
Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

206 9

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

59 9

5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

As a result of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the 
robust provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of 
the licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services

Tudalen 20



                                                 RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL Appendix 1A    
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432133

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Daniel Johnson 6 September 2018

To 

9 September 2018

432164

Late TENS                     

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 8 August 2018

To 

8 August 2018

Market stall on 8.9.18

432165

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 13 October 2018

To 

13 October 2018

market stall 13.10.18

T
udalen 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432166

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig Rugby Field
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 15 September 2018

To 

Playing Fields

432168

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Anthony Bergamo 7 September 2018

To 

7 September 2018

Late TEN for 7 September 2018

432169

Late TENS                     

Family Fun Day
Edward Street
Maerdy
Ferndale

Mrs Gillian Edwards 8 September 2018

To 

8 September 2018

Late TEN for 8.9.18

T
udalen 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432213

Late TENS                     

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 14 September 2018

To 

15 September 2018

Late TEN for 14 - 15 September

432215

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 21 September 2018

To 

22 September 2018

micro brewery launch for 21 - 22 
September

432216

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 28 September 2018

To 

29 September 2018

TEN for 28-29 September

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432223

Standard 
TENS                 

Platform 11
11 High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr Craig Mead 30 September 2018

To 

30 September 2018

Standard TEN for 30.9.18

432226

Late TENS                     

The Shepherds Arms
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mr Daniel Johnson 14 September 2018

To 

16 September 2018

Late TEN 14 to 16 September 
2018

432275

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

29 September 2018

To 

29 September 2018

Birthday party

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432288

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Miss Hannah 
Christopher

15 September 2018

To 

16 September 2018

432291

Late TENS                     

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 15 September 2018

To 

16 September 2018

TEN arrived too late, out of time

432292

Late TENS                     

Tremains Hotel
Park Road
Cwmparc
Treorchy
CF42 6LG

Mrs Julie Wigley 22 September 2018

To 

23 September 2018

80 birthday party

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432316

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Adam Roach 7 October 2018

To 

17 October 2018

International Sporting Occasion 
UFC229

432365

Late TENS                     

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mrs Steph Horsley 29 September 2018

To 

29 September 2018

Late TEN ABBA night

432371

Standard 
TENS                 

Hirwaun Recreation Ground
Tower Road
Hirwaun
Aberdare

Mrs Ashlee K 
Morgan

7 October 2018

To 

7 October 2018

Family fun day and football match 
on 7.10.18

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432412

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

27 October 2018

To 

27 October 2018

432413

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

24 November 2018

To 

24 November 2018

432419

Standard 
TENS                 

Costa Coffee
86-87 Taff Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4SL

Mr James Payne 5 October 2018

To 

5 October 2018

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432447

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin Non Political Club
Poplar Road
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LS

Mr Gary Jones 2 November 2018

To 

4 November 2018

432448

Standard 
TENS                 

Rasputins
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 14 October 2018

To 

14 October 2018

432451

Standard 
TENS                 

St Dyfrigs RC Church Hall
Broadway
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1DB

Mr John Francis 
Egan

13 October 2018

To 

13 October 2018

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432456

Standard 
TENS                 

Windsor Playing Fields
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
Mid Glamorgan

Mrs Suzanne Carol 
Ayres

2 November 2018

To 

2 November 2018

Annual Bonfire & Fireworks 
Display

432463

Standard 
TENS                 

Efail Isaf Village Hall
Heol-Y-Parc
Efail Isaf
Pontypridd
CF38 1AN

Mr CHRISTOPHER J 
HUGHES

13 October 2018

To 

13 October 2018

Fundraising event 13/10/2018

432466

Standard 
TENS                 

Mid Rhondda Workmens 
Club
32-33 Court Street
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2RQ

Mr Gavin Smart 13 October 2018

To 

14 October 2018

Local band and disco in main hall 
13.10.2018 - 14.10.2018

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432468

Standard 
TENS                 

Mid Rhondda Workmens 
Club
32-33 Court Street
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2RQ

Mr Anthony Davies 26 December 2018

To 

30 December 2018

Local band and disco in main hall 
26/12/2018 - 30/12/2018

432490

Standard 
TENS                 

Unit 1A
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 9 November 2018

To 

11 November 2018

Possibly an acoustic artist playing 
with low amplification 02/11/2018

432506

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Cricket Club
Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7PA

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick

13 October 2018

To 

13 October 2018

Members Birthday Party

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432520

Standard 
TENS                 

Cardiff Arms Hotel
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Julian Barfield 19 October 2018

To 

20 October 2018

Music/Party 19/10/2018

432526

Standard 
TENS                 

The Shed
26 Hannah Street
Porth
CF39 9RB

Mr Paul Nagle 9 October 2018

To 

12 October 2018

Entertainment and sale of alcohol 
9th,10th,11th,12th October 2018

432528

Standard 
TENS                 

The Shed
26 Hannah Street
Porth
CF39 9RB

Mr Paul Nagle 18 October 2018

To 

20 October 2018

Entertainment and sale of alcohol 
18th, 19th, 20th October 2018

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432529

Standard 
TENS                 

The Shed
26 Hannah Street
Porth
CF39 9RB

Mr Paul Nagle 25 October 2018

To 

26 October 2018

Entertainment and sale of alcohol 
25th, 26th October 2018

432531

Standard 
TENS                 

The Shed
26 Hannah Street
Porth
CF39 9RB

Mr Paul Nagle 1 November 2018

To 

2 November 2018

Entertainment and sale of alcohol 
12:00 - 10:00 pm

432533

Late TENS                     
To 

opening of microbrewery bar on 
trial basis for viability study

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432534

Late TENS                     

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 5 October 2018

To 

6 October 2018

opening microbrewery bar, trial 
basis for viability study 05/08-
06/08

432535

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 19 October 2018

To 

20 October 2018

opening microbrewery bar, trial 
basis for viability study 19/10-
20/10

432538

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 12 October 2018

To 

13 October 2018

opening microbrewery bar on 
trialfor viability study 12/10-
13/10/2018

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432552

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau RFC
Castellau Road
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2AA

Mr Gareth Philip 
Jenkins

12 October 2018

To 

13 October 2018

12/10 Tom Jones Tribute (Junior 
Rugby Parents)

432553

Late TENS                     

Aman Tavern
196 Brynmair Road
Godreaman
Aberdare
CF44 6LS

Miss Amy Jones 6 October 2018

To 

7 October 2018

UFC event - Live event in America 
until approx 6:00am

432559

Standard 
TENS                 

3 Graig Cottages
Miskin
Pontyclun
CF72 8JR

Mr Owen Jones 25 December 2018

To 

25 December 2018

Running bar at premises to 
accom. local people, 
neighbours,family and

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432624

Standard 
TENS                 

Fox and Hounds Inn
Llanharan Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9LL

Miss Kelsey Bennett 27 October 2018

To 

27 October 2018

Fundraiser for MIND charity, 
DJ/Bouncy castle/face 
painting/raffle

432628

Late TENS                     

Pontypridd Auctions
39A Cefn Lane
Glyncoch
Pontypridd
CF37 3BP

Mr Kevin Hobbs 17 October 2018

To 

18 October 2018

Public Auction.  The auction will 
include alcohol being sold on 
behalf

432638

Standard 
TENS                 

Talbot Green Community 
Centre
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8HS

Mrs Arlene Moss 27 October 2018

To 

27 October 2018

Halloween Disco 27/10/2018

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432640

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

24 November 2018

To 

24 November 2018

Live band Big mac's Wholly Soul 
band 24/11/2018

432642

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Mint Visitor 
Experience
Llantrisant Business Park
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8YT

Miss Anca Cesar 20 October 2018

To 

20 October 2018

outdoor cinema

432651

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mr Simon McLean 27 October 2018

To 

27 October 2018

Disco 27/10/2018

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432686

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Bergamo, Anthony 27 October 2018

To 

27 October 2018

Show night the Kiltics 27/10/2018

432705

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhydyfelin AFC
The Dogtrack
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5RU

Mr Colin Haydn 
Brittain

3 November 2018

To 

3 November 2018

Firework display

432727

Late TENS                     

Ystrad Sports and Social
236 Tyntyla Road
Ystrad
Pentre
CF41 7SG

Mr Michael Hall 26 October 2018

To 

27 October 2018

Family party in main function room 
at the rear of the oremises

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432760

Late TENS                     

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Miss Alex Hallet
To 

Late tEN for 27 Oct 2018

432763

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontypridd Town Centre
Taff Street
Pontypridd

Mrs Rachel Smith 17 November 2018

To 

17 November 2018

Christmas event - switcghing on 
lights/Santa's Grotto/inflatable 
scree

432771

Late TENS                     

Soth Wales Fire and Rescue 
Service
Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6DB

Mr John Jenkins 5 November 2018

To 

5 November 2018

Bonfire night/display/live band 
5/11/2018

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432822

Standard 
TENS                 

Y Pant Comprehensive 
School
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8YQ

Mr Nick Craddock 17 November 2018

To 

17 November 2018

local farmers market held in 
school hall

432823

Late TENS                     

Players
2-3 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mr James Tamlyn 2 November 2018

To 

3 November 2018

432826

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mr Thomas Newman 10 November 2018

To 

10 November 2018

market stall in the Farmer's market 
- Eccentric Gin

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432828

Late TENS                     

Rasputins
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 2 November 2018

To 

2 November 2018

Disco 00:00 - 01:30

432829

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 10 November 2018

To 

10 November 2018

Market Stall

432831

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 15 December 2018

To 

15 December 2018

market stall 15.12.18

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432832

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 8 December 2018

To 

8 December 2018

market stall

432833

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 22 December 2018

To 

22 December 2018

market stall

432838

Standard 
TENS                 

Cardiff Arms Hotel
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Julian Barfield 10 November 2018

To 

11 November 2018

local musician for family & friends

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432845

Late TENS                     

Penderyn Community Centre
Pontpren
Penderyn
Hirwaun
CF44 9JN

Mrs Tracy 
Sweetland-Hodges

5 November 2018

To 

5 November 2018

fireworks display on 5.11.18

432850

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynys View Community Hub
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Geoffrey John 
Derrick

10 November 2018

To 

10 November 2018

Members birthday party on 
10.11.18

432853

Standard 
TENS                 

Savoy Theatre
Collenna Road
Tonyrefail
Porth
CF39 8EL

Miss Hayley Taylor 16 November 2018

To 

16 November 2018

Welsh wrestling presenting a 
family friendly evening of staged

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432855

Standard 
TENS                 

Y Pant Comprehensive 
School
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8YQ

Mr Rhys Evans 16 November 2018

To 

16 November 2018

WWI Memorial Concert 16 Nov 
2018

432868

Late TENS                     

Hot Gossip
115 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AU

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey

10 November 2018

To 

10 November 2018

60th Birthday party pianist/singer

432876

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 24 November 2018

To 

24 November 2018

Generate funds for local charities 
by engaging in an Artiste

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432877

Late TENS                     

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 9 November 2018

To 

10 November 2018

Opening of Micro Brewery Bar on 
trial basis for viability study

432878

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 16 November 2018

To 

17 November 2018

Opening of Micro Brewery bar on 
trial basis for viability study

432880

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 23 November 2018

To 

24 November 2018

Openingof Micro brewerey Bar on 
trial basis for viability study

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432882

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 30 November 2018

To 

1 December 2018

Opening of micro brewery and 
small bar area

432884

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Industrial Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

7 December 2018

To 

8 December 2018

opening of micro brewery bar on 
trial basis for viability study

432894

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig Rugby Field
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 16 November 2018

To 

16 November 2018

Supply and sell alcohol at playing 
field during Porth v Dowlais

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432906

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Community Centre
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LN

Mr Richard Holland 24 November 2018

To 

24 November 2018

Host sponsors and committee for 
visiting away team for match

432919

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mr Thomas Newman 25 November 2018

To 

25 November 2018

Farmers Market - 25 Nov 2018

432925

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mrs Jayne Rogers 30 November 2018

To 

30 November 2018

Comedy evening with Drew Taylor 
and Steffan Evans 30 Nov 2018

T
udalen 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432926

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mrs Jayne Rogers 23 November 2018

To 

23 November 2018

Folk evening with Huw Dyla, 
telling tales and performing songs

432928

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr ARTHUR LEWIS 8 December 2018

To 

8 December 2018

Generate funds for local Charity 
by engaging an artiste.

432929

Standard 
TENS                 

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr ARTHUR LEWIS 31 December 2018

To 

31 December 2018

Generate funds for local charities 
by engaging an Artiste

T
udalen 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

432999

Standard 
TENS                 

Lakeside Cafe Bar
Cambrian Court Business 
Pavilion
Clydach
Tonypandy
CF40 2XX

Mrs Amanda 
Newman

23 November 2018

To 

23 November 2018

High profile semi final in the Welsh 
cup - to offer post match

433005

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

23 December 2018

To 

27 December 2018

Music and dancing 23 Dec - 27 
Dec 2018

433006

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

30 December 2018

To 

2 January 2019

Music and dancing 30 Dec - 02 
Jan 2018

T
udalen 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433010

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mr Thomas Newman 8 December 2018

To 

8 December 2018

Farmers Market 08 Dec 2018

433013

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau News
Unit 1
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 29 November 2018

To 

2 December 2018

29 Nov - 2 Dec

433014

Standard 
TENS                 

Coleg Y Cymoedd
Railway Building
Wellington Street
Aberdare
CF44 8EN

Mr David Thomas 13 December 2018

To 

13 December 2018

Bingo and quiz night to raise funds 
for the benefits of it's pupils

T
udalen 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433016

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau News
Unit 1
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 6 December 2018

To 

9 December 2018

Pop up Micropub 06 Dec - 09 Dec 
2018

433018

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau News
Unit 1
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 13 December 2018

To 

16 December 2018

Pop up Micropub 13 Dec 2018 - 
16 Dec 2018

433019

Standard 
TENS                 

Beddau News
Unit 1
Common Approach
Beddau
Pontypridd
CF38 2BL

Mr Simon Cole 20 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

Pop up Micro pub 20 Dec - 24 Dec 
2018

T
udalen 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433021

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mr Simon McLean 22 December 2018

To 

23 December 2018

Disco - 22 - 23 Dec 2018

433023

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Constitutional Club
High Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AW

Mr Simon McLean 23 December 2018

To 

23 December 2018

Disco - 23 Dec 2018

433024

Late TENS                     

Y Pant Comprehensive 
School
Cowbridge Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8YQ

Mr Rhys Evans
To 

Charity fair - 23 Nov 2018

T
udalen 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433046

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Ms Katie Rosser 24 November 2018

To 

24 November 2018

Show night - My shadow and me 
24 Nov 2018

433050

Standard 
TENS                 

Morrisons
Pontypridd Road
Porth
CF39 9PF

Mr Gareth Mark 
Lewis

24 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

The sale by retail of alcohol by the 
way of extension of hours

433066

Standard 
TENS                 

St John Baptist Church In 
Wales High School
Glan Road
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 8DF

Miss Laura Banyard 29 November 2018

To 

29 November 2018

Christmas School fete 29 Nov 
2018

T
udalen 52



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433073

Standard 
TENS                 

Pick And Shovel
17 Fothergill Street
Treforest
Pontypridd
CF37 1SG

Mr Adam Roach 2 December 2018

To 

2 December 2018

Boxing - International sporting 
occassion 02 Dec 2018

433075

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwm Farm Shop
Unit 14 Parc Busnes
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 1 December 2018

To 

2 December 2018

To sell Ales, Cider, larger gift 
packs 01 Dec - 02 Dec 2018

433081

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwm Farm Shop
Unit 14
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 5DL

Miss Grug Jones 8 December 2018

To 

9 December 2018

Selling Ales, Cider, Larger gift 
packs, mulled wine and cider

T
udalen 53



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th August 2018 to 18th November 2018 

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

433085

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

21 December 2018

To 

24 December 2018

Extension of hours for the 
provision of licensable activities 
for the

433091

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwm Farm Shop
UNIT 14
Parc Busnes
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 15 December 2018

To 

16 December 2018

Selling Ales, Cider, Larger gift 
packs, mulled wine and hot cider

433092

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwm Farm Shop
Unit 14
Parc Business Treorci
Treorchy
CF42 6DL

Miss Grug Jones 22 December 2018

To 

23 December 2018

Selling Ales, Cider, larger gift 
packs, mulled wine and hot cider

T
udalen 54



APPENDIX 1B

Pontypridd Community Alcohol Partnership – Dragon’s Den Competition

What

The Community Alcohol Partnership within Pontypridd aims to raise awareness of the 
affects of alcohol and most importantly to tackle underage drinking.  The CAP Dragons 
are interested in YOUR ideas and have £500 to invest in your campaign. 

Submit your campaign idea and if successful you will be invited to present your 
campaign idea to the panel of Dragons with the successful group gaining the funds to 
bring your campaign idea to reality.  

When / 
Where

Sainsbury’s Pontypridd

Sunday 4th November 

7-9pm 

Who Can 
Enter 

The following groups are able to submit applications:

 Ponty Park Youth Club
 Glyncoch Youth Club
 Hawthorn Youth Club

 Bryn Celynnog Youth Club
 Garth Olwg Youth Club 

 Taf Youth Forum 

The Brief

You must prepare a 10 minute presentation to present to the CAP Panel of Dragons of a 
campaign idea to raise awareness of the effects of drinking alcohol.

The campaign idea must have a maximum cost of £500 and aim to have the maximum 
impact upon young people within Pontypridd and beyond.

The campaign can be as small or large as you like, and take any form of your choosing, 
from social media, an animation, posters or something completely off the wall.  

However the campaign should aim to look at raising awareness or tackling underage 
drinking with RCT.     

Tudalen 55

http://www.communityalcoholpartnerships.co.uk/


APPENDIX 1B

The Prize The winning group will be given up to £500 to turn their campaign proposal into a 
reality.

The group will also receive a £50 reward voucher from Sainsbury’s where they can 
spend this how they wish to benefit their youth club. 

If you are interested in entering the Pontypridd CAP Dragon’s Den Competition please complete 
the Project Proposal Form and submit your idea by no later than Friday October 12th.  Please email 

all submissions to Sarah Evans at Sarah.Evans3@RCTCBC.gov.uk

Pontypridd Community Alcohol Partnership – Dragon’s Den Competition

PROJECT PROPOSAL FORM 

Name of Youth Club

Project Proposal Outline 

In partnership with Sainsbury’s Pontypridd

Tudalen 56

mailto:Sarah.Evans3@rctcbc.gov.uk
http://www.communityalcoholpartnerships.co.uk/


APPENDIX 1B

Breakdown of Costs

Young People Presenting to the 
CAP Dragons :

Please email all submissions to Sarah Evans at Sarah.Evans3@RCTCBC.gov.uk by no later than 
Friday 12th October.

In partnership with Sainsbury’s Pontypridd

Tudalen 57

mailto:Sarah.Evans3@rctcbc.gov.uk


Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 59

Agendwm 6
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 61

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 67

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	Cofnodion

	4 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005
	Appendix 1A
	Appendix 1B

	6 Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth pwerau dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod
	Part 2 - Personal licences - 27th Aug to 18th Nov 18
	Part 2 - Premises & Club approved apps


